
From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
To: Sharon T. Shaheen; Orth Felicia
Cc: "Lance D. Hough"; Earl DeBrine (edebrine@modrall.com); Deana M. Bennett; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Re: BCO No. 21378 (Fadeaway Ridge) & Colgate Nos. 21467, and 21468 (Bolander)
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:48:03 PM

​Good afternoon,
This request is reasonable.  I will note case no. 21378 as a status conference on the
September 24th docket.
Thank you,
Marlene

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Orth Felicia
Cc: 'Lance D. Hough'; Earl DeBrine (edebrine@modrall.com); Deana M. Bennett
Subject: [EXT] BCO No. 21378 (Fadeaway Ridge) & Colgate Nos. 21467, and 21468 (Bolander)
 
All,
 
BC Operating’s Case No. 21378 (Fadeaway Ridge) is on the upcoming September 24 docket.  Colgate
has filed competing applications in Case Nos. 21467 and 21468 (Bolander), which are on the October
8 docket.  The parties have agreed to participate in a status conference on September 24 in order to
set the competing proposals on a special docket. 
 
I’m not sure how this should be addressed in light of the fact that the Colgate cases are not set until
the October 8 docket, but it seems to me we could discuss a special docket date on September 24 ,
which would ultimately be set depending on the parties’ and Division’s schedule, and the new
setting to a special docket date could be reported and made of record on October 8.  The prehearing
order could thereafter be entered in all cases.
 
Please let all counsel know if we should proceed differently, in light of the two different dockets
currently existing for the competing proposals.
 
Thanks,
Sharon
 
Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)
(505) 603-8307 (cell)
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. 
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
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